From: Daniel McLaughlin

To: FERGAS

Cc: Ulrey, Peri; Wade, Jennifer L.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: American LNG Marketing LLC DOE/FE DOCKET NO. 14-209-LNG SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT - APRIL
2025

Date: Monday, April 14, 2025 4:09:03 PM
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Good Afternoon,
Thank you very much for the below.

Please find attached the updated American LNG Marketing LLC semi-annual report for April for Titusville (15-19-
LNG).

Additionally, could we please make the following changes to both Docket No. 15-19-LNG and 14-209-LNG:

® Remove:
O American LNG Marketing LLC:
B Brannen McElmurray
B Cameron MacDougall
B Chirstopher Guinta
O Clifford Chance:
B Marcia Hook

B Nicholas Johnson

® Add:
O American LNG Marketing LLC:

B Daniel McLaughlin
® 6800 NW 72" Street, Miami, FL 33166
® DMclaughlin@Sawgrass-LNG.com
® 305-226-2888

B David Lee
® 5800 NW 72M Street, Miami, FL 33166
® Dlee@Sawgrass-LNG.com
® 305-226-2888

B Autumn Engebretson

® 1111 W 6th St Bldg A Suite 200, Austin, TX 78703
® AEngebretson@Pennybackercap.com
® 512-610-2910
O Baker Botts LLP:
B Clay Brett
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April 14, 2025

Natalie Wood

Office of Natural Gas Regulatory Activities

U.S. Department of Energy

FE-34

P.O. Box 44375

Washington, DC 20026

Re: American LNG Marketing LLC, DOE/FE Docket No. 15-19-LNG Semi-Annual Report

Dear Ms. Wood:

Pursuant to Ordering Paragraph J of DOE/FE Order No. 3656, American LNG Marketing LLC
(“American LNG”) hereby submits its semi-annual report describing the progress of the
proposed liguefaction facility.1 Development activities for the Titusville facility are ongoing,
with a likely commercial operation date in 2027 due to current market dynamics and
ongoing regulatory processes. American LNG and its affiliates are in negotiations with
potential counterparties for sales of exported LNG. Exports of LNG from the Titusville
Facility will commence sometime thereafter depending on the outcome of the ongoing
discussions.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Daniel McLaughlin

Daniel McLaughlin

Signatory for American LNG Marketing LLC

DMcLaughlin@Miami-LNG.com

1 American LNG Marketing LLC, DOE/FE Order No. 3656 (May 29, 2015).






® 910 Louisiana St, Houston, Texas 77002

® clay.brett@bakerbotts.com
® 713-229-1166

Thank you!
Daniel

From: FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 4:58 PM

To: Daniel McLaughlin <DMclLaughlin@miami-Ing.com>; FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Cc: Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hg.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: American LNG Marketing LLC DOE/FE DOCKET NO. 14-209-LNG SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT -
APRIL 2025

Thank you for your email.

You can verify the Service List contacts here. If any updates need to be made, you may
submit the changes to this email address: fergas@hg.doe.gov. Please include who needs to
be removed or added, and their contact details.

If you have any furthers questions, let us know.

Division of Natural Gas Regulation

Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave, SW

Washington, DC 20585

Phone: 202-586-9478

Email: fergas@hqg.doe.gov

Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation
k U.S. DEPARTMENT OF FOSS” Energy and

ENERGY Carbon Management

Ehgage and subscribe.
v £ in [=

From: Daniel MclLaughlin <DMclLaughlin@miami-Ing.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 3:42 PM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hqg.doe.gov>

Cc: Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hg.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hqg.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: American LNG Marketing LLC DOE/FE DOCKET NO. 14-209-LNG SEMI-
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ANNUAL REPORT - APRIL 2025

Thank You!

Ownership of American LNG Marketing changed in 2024 and | am the President of the company which owns that
entity now. Itis no longer related to New Fortress Energy.

How best can | go about ensuring that future notices will be sent to me, rather than the old company (New Fortress
Energy)?

Thank You,
Daniel McLaughlin

Daniel McLaughlin

President, Miami LNG

6800 NW 72nd Street, Miami, FL 33166
Direct: 410.804.3302

From: FERGAS <fergas@hqg.doe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 2:09 PM

To: Daniel MclLaughlin <DMclLaughlin@miami-Ing.com>; FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Cc: Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hg.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hg.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: American LNG Marketing LLC DOE/FE DOCKET NO. 14-209-LNG SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT -
APRIL 2025

Greetings,
Attached please find receipt of your submission.

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

Email: fergas@hg.doe.gov

Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF FOSS” Energy and

ENERGY Carbon Management

Engage and subscribe.
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From: Daniel Mclaughlin <DMclaughlin@miami-Ing.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 2:05 PM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] American LNG Marketing LLC DOE/FE DOCKET NO. 14-209-LNG SEMI-ANNUAL
REPORT - APRIL 2025

Good Afternoon,
Please find attached the updated American LNG Marketing LLC semi-annual report for April.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank You,
Daniel McLaughlin

Daniel McLaughlin

President, Miami LNG

6800 NW 72nd Street, Miami, FL 33166
Direct: 410.804.3302
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